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7025/2A/39 SECRET June, 1930. 

Dear Footer, 
I am very sorry to hurry you like this: 

tout do you expect to be able to let nc have a reply 
noon to my l e t t e r o f the 19th June, with which I 
forwarded a copy of a draf t telegram to F i j i 
conveying the conclusions i n Overmen Defence 
Coramittee ninute 343? 

Youro oincei'ely, 

(Signed) F. G. LEE 

WHIG COMUABDHE R.U. FOSTER, D.F.C. 
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